E-6 IFT Pre-Proposal Conference 

Questions & Answers

Q1)
Has the Program Office provided any consideration for working over the Holiday Season?

A1)
Yes, the current approach supports a contract award and flight operations with consideration of the induction activities and the holidays.

Q2)
Referencing the “unscheduled flight” paragraph of the PWS paragraph 3.2.4.  Would you provide an indication as to how often these have happened over the past two years?

A2)
In the past two years, there has been no cause for any unscheduled flights.  This paragraph is in the PWS to allow for unscheduled flight support as a contingency for such support.

Q3)
The Liquidated Damages clause of the draft RFP leaves the contractor wide open for a potentially large bill.  Aircraft Maintenance is not an exact science and could be a large risk for the contractor.

A3)
The Liquidated Damages clause in the draft RFP was unpopulated.  It will be populated in the final RFP.  

Q4)
Does the airfield close?

A4)
No, the Tinker AFB Airfield is open 24/7; however, there are restrictions for “touch and go” operations during the over night hours.  These restrictions are provided in Attachment (1) to this set of Questions and Answers.

Q5)
Will there be other purposes for the Contractor Instructor Pilot. 

A5)
All services required by the Contractor Instructor Pilot will be detailed in the final PWS. 

Q6)
Has the government considered that there may be issues or problems with obtaining qualified instructor pilots that will just be sitting in the back of the aircraft for a majority of the tasks required?

A6)
We believe that there are qualified Contractor Instructor Pilots that would be willing to perform this service.  If we are incorrect in our beliefs and you cannot support the requirement please let us know with an indication of “No Bid” as soon as possible.

Q7)
Is the list for the GFE in the PWS the final list?  We believe that some items are missing, such as potable water and variable stairs.  (Reference PWS paragraph 3.8.3)

A7)
The aircraft stairs are in the PWS as “B-1 Maintenance Stand With C-1 Maintenance Stand Mounted On Top.”  There were, however, a few items inadvertently left off the GFE list.  Those items include:

· 1771AS100-1 TA-35 (Buda - Aircraft Tug)
· 60DGOV A/S32A-30A (Support Equip Tractor) (also commonly referred to as JG-30, but officially A/S32A-30A) 

· SLC-225 LAVCART 

· 2198-1   Portable Water Cart

Q8)
The de-icing equipment is GFE but who will perform the operations of de-icing?

A8)
The contractor will be responsible for the operations of the GFE provided.  The Government will supply the Glycol for the de-icer.  It is certified to the MILSPEC not commercial specification, specifically the system uses MIL-A-8243D Type I.
Q9)
Our Company currently certifies an aircraft “safe for flight” every 72 hours which may or may not be prior to each flight.  Will we have to modify our processes to support a “safe for flight” certification prior to each flight?  Reference PWS paragraph 3.3

A9)
The program requirements are identified in the RFP and the PWS, how a company works to meet the requirement is up to the company.

Q10)
The IDIQ clause of the draft has a minimum buy of 250 hours.  This number seems very low for companies to buy in to.

A10)
The government will review the IDIQ numbers for the Final RFP release.

Q11)
Will the Government provide the contractors a list of the Navy Instructor Pilots and their qualifications?  In addition, will a list be provided that outlines the preliminary qualifications that the Navy Student Pilots have prior to flights in the 737 aircraft?

A11)
The detailed list of current instructors and the student pilots will be provided as the flight ops begin; however, the qualifications of these personnel are provided in Attachment (2) to this set of Questions and Answers.

Q12)
Does the furniture (desks, chairs, cabinets etc) come with the GFE building? 

A12) 
As defined in PWS paragraph 3.8.1 “The contractor shall provide all office furniture, equipment, telephones and supplies needed in support of this requirement.”

Q13)
How is Aircraft Availability defined?

A13)
The Contractor shall meet an aircraft availability rate of 80% of each applicable CLIN’s “maximum quantity” as determined by the following formula:



Availability = Scheduled Sorties - Chargeable Deviations






Scheduled Sorties 

A “sortie” is defined as a training flight of five continuous hours duration, 
Chargeable Deviations are incomplete or cancelled sorties due to any of the following:

· Aircraft mechanical problems; or

· Maintenance issues; or

· Unavailability of Contractor Instructor Pilots; or

· Other cancelled or incomplete sorties caused by contractor’s default that are otherwise not excused under FAR 52.212-4(f).
Q14)
We did not see in the draft RFP the what you are looking for as far as Proposal information and formats.   Did we miss something?

A14)
No, the information is not usually released with the Draft RFP.  All of that information will be released with the final RFP.

Q15)  Does the Contractor have to provide a Contractor Instructor Pilot that is CFII/MEI qualified or can the pilot be ATP qualified in the 737 type aircraft?

A15)   It would be acceptable for the Contractor to provide a Contractor Instructor Pilot that is ATP qualified in the 737 type aircraft that will be flown.  
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